Walton County
The Grove

Change Proposal #5 -
Building C PVC Soda Line
Credit

General Contractor:
Reeves Young
45 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard N.W.
Sugar Hill, GA 30518
770-271-1159
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November 12, 2024

Walton County, GA
The Grove, a Walton County Parks &
Recreation Facility

Attn: John Ward, County Manager
Jeff Prine, Capital Project Manager -
Ascension Program Management

Change Proposal #5 — Building C PVC Soda Line Credit

The below change proposal is for the material credit for the 8” PVC soda line that was
removed at building C (Softball Concessions) per RFl #18 Response. Please see the
breakdown and supporting documentation for your reference.

Description Qty Unit | Unit Price Total
8” PVC Credit 1 LS ($465.28) ($465.28)
TOTAL CREDIT ($465.28)

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
us at (470) 725-0022 or via email atiarnold@reevesyoung.com.

Sincerely,
Reeves Young, LLC

Isaiah Arnold
Project Manager

45 Peachtree Industrial Blvd, Suite 200 770.271.1159
Sugar Hill, GA 30518 reevesyoung.com



Approval

VA 14 11/14/2024

Lose Design (Architect of Record) Signature: — Date:

Capital Project Manager) Sighature: Thomas J' Prine Date: 11'14'2024
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Walton County Signature: Date:
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Isaiah Arnold

From: Michael Meehan <michael@meehanmechanicalinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 7:57 PM

To: Isaiah Arnold

Subject: The Grove - Softball Concessions - 8" PVC credit

Isaiah,

Below you will find the credit amount for the 8” soda line that was removed.

Report This Email

ltem Unit Price Qty Extended
8PS4 8 PVC-DWV ST 45 ELL $51.86 2 103.72
8P4 8 PVC-DWV 45 ELL $47.78 2 95.56
8PVCPE20 8"" PVC SCH 40 P/E 20' $6.65/ft 40 266.00
TOTAL 465.28

Thanks,

Michael T. Meehan

Conditioned Air—CN210414 |Master Plumber—MP210322
(C) 770-231-9719 (0) 770-586-5482
(E) michael@meehanmechanicalinc.com
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Request for Information
Detailed with Comments and Links

018

24104 - Walton County The Grove (24104-)

018 - Building "C" - Elimination Of (1) 8" Drink Machine Sleeve

1089 Highway 81
Loganville, GA 30052

Subject

Building "C" - Elimination Of (1) 8" Drink Machine Sleeve

Discipline Importance
Plumbing High
Created On Due Date
7/18/2024 7/29/2024
Author

Jose Valerio

Reeves Young, LLC

QUESTION Jose Valerio on 7/18/2024 08:23 AM

Design Professional,

Status
Closed @

Location
Building C - Softball Complex

Date Resolved
7/18/2024

Resolved By
Aaron St Pierre
Lose Design

It has been coordinated that only (1) 8" sleeve for the drink machines are needed instead of the (2) 8" sleeves shown
on the drawings P-1.1C. Per email correspondence this has been approved to eliminate the (1) 8" sleeve (see

attached).

Please confirm direction.

File
Building C - Elim...
Jose Valerio

Drawing
P-1.1C
Jose Valerio

ANSWER Aaron St Pierre on 7/18/2024 09:13 AM

We have no exceptions taken to the elimination of the identified 8" sleeve. Submit proposed change order reflecting
credit for reduction of scope for review and approval by owner's representative prior to implementation of the

coordinated change.

ProjectSight Printed on: 11/12/2024

Page 1 of 2


https://prod.projectsightapp.trimble.com/web/app/Project?orgid=49e56ccb-4573-41a9-87ed-bf61c1355307&projid=79&Key=132408
https://prod.projectsightapp.trimble.com/web/recordopener.aspx?projid=79&PDT=56&orgid=49e56ccb-4573-41a9-87ed-bf61c1355307&PKID=47000&SOLT=8&SOLI=3714

24104 - Walton County The Grove (24104-) 1089 Highway 81

Loganville, GA 30052
018 - Building "C" - Elimination Of (1) 8" Drink Machine Sleeve

ASSIGNMENTS
Aaron St Pierre (Lose Design) Due On 7/29/2024
Macon Chapman (Lose Design) Due On 7/29/2024

ProjectSight Printed on: 11/12/2024 Page 2 of 2



7/18/24, 9:22 AM Mail - Jose Valerio - Outlook

FW: Drink Sleeves BLDG “C”

Isaiah Arnold <lArnold@reevesyoung.com>
Thu 7/18/2024 9:01 AM

To:Jose Valerio <jvalerio@reevesyoung.com>
Cc:Marco Donjuan <MDonjuan@reevesyoung.com>

Jose,
Please put in the RFI for the removal of one (1) 8” sleeve line at building C.

Thank you,

Isaiah Arnold
Project Manager

iarnold@reevesyoung.com | reevesyoung.com
T 770.271.1159 | M 470.725.0022
45 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard, Sugar Hill, GA 30518
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Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipients. They may contain privileged and/or confidential information, attorney work product or other information
protected by law. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Barbara Canuto <bcanuto@lose.design>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Isaiah Arnold <IArnold@reevesyoung.com>; Aaron StPierre <astpierre@lose.design>

Cc: Macon Chapman <mchapman@Iose.design>; Marco Donjuan <MDonjuan@reevesyoung.com>; Brantley Williams <bwilliams@reevesyoung.com>; Jose Valerio
<jvalerio@reevesyoung.com>; Jay McClellan <JMcClellan@reevesyoung.com>; jprine ascension-pm.com <jprine@ascension-pm.com>

Subject: Re: Drink Sleeves BLDG “C”

Good morning, Isaiah

Plumbing showed those two 8" sleeve lines for reference. If the vendor only needs one sleeve, we don't have any issues or concerns with removing
the other sleeve.

Thanks,
Barbara

= Barbara Canuto
Lo S E Intern Architect
DESIGN Lose Design

SPACES FOR LIFE. p: 865-409-1424 d: 865-507-6627
OUR KNOXVILLE OFFICE HAS MOVED!

a: 18 Emory Place, Suite 300
Knoxville, TN 37917
w: www.lose.design e: bcanuto@]lose.design

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic message and any attachments are confidential property of Lose
Design. The information is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. Any other interception, copying,
accessing, or disclosure of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately

notify Lose Design and purge the message received. Do not forward this message without permission.

From: Isaiah Arnold <]Arnold@reevesyoung.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Aaron StPierre <astpierre@lose.design>; Barbara Canuto <bcanuto@I|ose.design>

Cc: Macon Chapman <mchapman@Iose.design>; Marco Donjuan <MDonjuan@reevesyoung.com>; Brantley Williams <bwilliams@reevesyoung.com>; Jose Valerio
<jvalerio@reevesyoung.com>; Jay McClellan <JMcClellan@reevesyoung.com>; jprine ascension-pm.com <jprine@ascension-pm.com>

Subject: FW: Drink Sleeves BLDG “C”

Aaron / Barbara,
Looping you in on the email below from Brantley.

Let us know if you have any issues/additional comments to this sleeving for building C. | will put this in as a for record RFI to document the removal of the not
needed 8” sleeve.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKADK2M;ZiNjVKLTI2ZZWHINGNkY S05MmE4LWI0MzczM2Y 10TQ3MgBGAAAAAABVyn8koyFaTbmnVcTikJ. .. 1/4


mailto:iarnold@reevesyoung.com
http://reevesyoung.com/
https://goo.gl/maps/GufMRYKhdY6sABG58
http://www.lose.design/
mailto:bcanuto@lose.design
mailto:IArnold@reevesyoung.com
mailto:astpierre@lose.design
mailto:bcanuto@lose.design
mailto:mchapman@lose.design
mailto:MDonjuan@reevesyoung.com
mailto:bwilliams@reevesyoung.com
mailto:jvalerio@reevesyoung.com
mailto:JMcClellan@reevesyoung.com
http://ascension-pm.com/
mailto:jprine@ascension-pm.com

7/18/24, 9:22 AM Mail - Jose Valerio - Outlook
Thanks,

Isaiah Arnold
Project Manager

iarnold@reevesyoung.com | reevesyoung.com
T 770.271.1159 | M 470.725.0022
45 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard, Sugar Hill, GA 30518

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipients. They may contain privileged and/or
confidential information, attorney work product or other information protected by law. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From: Brantley Williams <bwilliams@reevesyoung.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 1:57 PM

To: Jody Johnson <jejohnson@co.walton.ga.us>

Cc: jprine@ascension-pm.com; Isaiah Arnold <|Arnold @reevesyoung.com>; Jacob Pulliam <jpulliam@reevesyoung.com>; Marco Donjuan <MDonjuan@reevesyoung.com>
Subject: Drink Sleeves BLDG “C”

Jody,
Thanks for taking my call today to coordinate the exact location of the underground drink machine sleeves. As discussed we will only need to install

one (1) 8”sleeve instead of the 2 shown. The sleeve will daylight up at the base cabinet to the right of the machine as discussed.
Please see the one (1) highlighted sleeve in the picture below, the sleeve on the left is not needed.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKADK2M;ZiNjVKLTI2ZZWHINGNkY S05MmE4LWI0MzczM2Y 10TQ3MgBGAAAAAABVyn8koyFaTbmnVcTikJ. .. 2/4


mailto:iarnold@reevesyoung.com
http://reevesyoung.com/
https://goo.gl/maps/GufMRYKhdY6sABG58
mailto:bwilliams@reevesyoung.com
mailto:jejohnson@co.walton.ga.us
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mailto:MDonjuan@reevesyoung.com

7/18/24, 9:22 AM Mail - Jose Valerio - Outlook

1:49PM Tue Jul 16
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7/18/24, 9:22 AM Mail - Jose Valerio - Outlook
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Thanks,

Brantley Williams
Assistant Superintendent

bwilliams@reevesyoung.com | reevesyoung.com
T 770.271.1159 M 678.495.7031
45 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard N.W., Suite 200, Sugar Hill, GA 30518

Brantley Williams
Superintendent

bwilliams@reevesyoung.com | reevesyoung.com
T770.271.1159 | M 678-495-7031
45 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard, Sugar Hill, GA 30518

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipients. They may contain privileged and/or
confidential information, attorney work product or other information protected by law. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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